From: Jae Lim

To: carla.cooper@fidelitycommunications.com
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20181018-07114; Call Sign: E201715
Date: Thursday, July 30, 2020 1:41:27 PM
Attachments: image001.pnq

Hi Mrs. Carla Cooper,

| haven’t heard from you, but fortunately | was able to verify location of your antenna.

| corrected emission from 36000F9 to 36MOGOF.

If you think this Emission Designator is incorrect, please let me know before end of this week 7/31/2020 for correction.
Thanks and have a great safe weekend.

Jae Lim
FCC/IB

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 10:32 AM

To: carla.cooper@fidelitycommunications.com

Subject: RE: SES-REG-20181018-07114; Call Sign: E201715

Importance: High

Hi Mrs. Carla Cooper,

| haven’t heard from you yet and your phone number 573-468-1218 seems to be disconnected.

This is very important to process your application.

Please provide the requested information for reinstatement of your application before close of business today.

Thanks.

Jae Lim
FCC/IB

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 4:28 PM

To: carla.cooper@fidelitycommunications.com
Subject: SES-REG-20181018-07114; Call Sign: £201715
Importance: High

Hi Mrs. Carla Cooper,

I hope all is well with you and your family.

It is very important to get back to me asap today.
Please verify the following:

1. I'm unable to verify location of antenna. Please verify coordinates
2. Emission 36000F9 is incorrect. Please provide correction.

Thanks.

File Mo, |SES-REG-2018101807114  Call Sign: [E2M1715 Filing State: |Pending Status: |COR  Status Date: [Jul 24 2020 111
applicant: [CoBridge Braadband, LLC File Date: [Oct 15 2018 1 Last Action: [DDA_ ction Date: [Jun 23 202010 ’;ifes
Class of Station; |Fixed Eanth Stations Type of Faciliy: [Recsive Only Natuiz of  [FS5 = Fixed Satelite Service

. = Service: 1

IZ US Licensed Satelites '

NonUS Licensed Satelites Cetfications: IDK Routed Te: |[138_Lim
SITET |

County: [HARRISON State: |TX Lat |323208.0N

Diameter| Max Input | Max ‘ " .
et Mt [ | 0 cErRG R T
5 HEE47

City: [MARSHALL Lon: |0342051.0%  Gind fm amsl}[101 NADE3

i ‘Antenna D
ow
(]

Calc Elev | Calc Elev | Calc Azim | Calc Azim
sl (e [[Eas) |[west) |East) | poes |omemmelD
140 2481 4339 13949 2462 ANT1

PD.
[MHz] [dBw /4kHz

[MHz1 Antenna D
3700 Unknown Unknown ANT1

Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1C62616DC0484170B420E586F11C7758-LIM,JAE
mailto:carla.cooper@fidelitycommunications.com
mailto:Jae.Lim@fcc.gov
mailto:carla.cooper@fidelitycommunications.com

File No.
ppicant

tatiors [Fived Earth Staton Type

Cetficaton

FERMITTED LisT

Unknown Unknown





